










































1 

 Administrative Officer
P.O. Box 788 • Heppner OR 97836 Jerry Sorte, Administrative Officer  
(541) 676-2529 gsorte@co.morrow.or.us 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Jerry Sorte, Administrative Officer 

DATE: January 30, 2017 

RE: Meeting and Administrative Processes 
Agenda Item for February 1, 2017 

ISSUE: The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss various aspects of how staff provides 
information to the Board of Commissioners as well as how the Wednesday Board of 
Commissioners meetings are organized. 

DISCUSSION: 

The following options may streamline how information is presented to the Board of 
Commissioners as well as how meetings are organized.  

A. Consent Calendar/Agenda. A consent calendar or “consent agenda” is a tool that can be used
to approve a host of non-controversial or previously discussed topics in a single motion. The
consent calendar/agenda is a tool that may be used to run a more efficient meeting and to
focus discussion on items that require discussion. Please see the attached discussions on
consent calendars on Attachment A. Consent calendars/agendas are commonly used by
Oregon counties: See the attached agendas from Polk, Benton, Deschutes, and Hood River
Counties. See Attachment B. As an example of how we could use a consent calendar/agenda,
I have included a copy of the agenda from the January 25, 2017 meeting (Attachment C). I
have also presented the agenda how it may have been written if we used a consent
calendar/agenda. See Attachment D.

An important point of emphasis about a consent calendar/agenda is that any member of the
Board could choose to “pull” an item from the consent calendar for individual consideration.
For example, if a resolution was included, and a member of the Board wanted to change the
language of the resolution, it could be pulled and placed on the regular business agenda for
discussion and action. The Board could then consider all of the remaining items on the
consent calendar/agenda, or pull an additional item. In summary, the following items could
be included on the Consent Calendar/Agenda:

i. Minutes
ii. Contracts

iii. Adoption of Resolution documents, when the substance of the resolution has
been discussed at a prior meeting and the Board has made a decision.

iv. Signing letters where the substance of the issue has already been discussed.
v. Claims



2 

Business items that require discussion and deliberation would not be included on the Consent 
Calendar/Agenda.  

Questions for consideration during this meeting: 

1. Is the Board interested in learning more about a consent calendar/agenda?
2. Would the Board like to use this tool?

B. Agenda Item Cover Sheet. Included for your review is a draft Agenda Item Cover Sheet. The
agenda sheet would be required of all department heads and elected officials that would like
to add an item to the Board of Commissioners agenda. This sheet would take the place of the
Contract Review sheet that has been used for the past several months. This sheet would not
be mandatory for discussion items brought by members of the public.

The Agenda Item Cover Sheet would provide several benefits. It would better ensure that
departments provide background material and clarify the action that they are seeking from
the Board of Commissioners. This would also help to explain a topic to the public. We post
Board packets to our website and a member of the public would be able to download these
packets and better understand County business. The agenda sheet would also streamline
Board packet preparation by staff. I have included a draft agenda sheet. See Attached.

C. Department Reports. It would be beneficial to revisit the calendar for Department Reports.
Would the Board like to see additional or fewer department reports? One option would be to
have quarterly department reports. South County offices could provide department reports on
the first meeting of the quarter in Heppner, which would be the first Wednesday meeting in
July, October, January, and March. North County offices could provide department reports
during the second meeting of the quarter in Irrigon.

D. Department Head Meetings. Would the Board like to see additional or fewer Department
Head meetings? We have traditionally held meetings every-other month. These have been
meetings where staff has provided information of significance to all departments. It has also
included department reports. These meetings could be moved to a quarterly meeting.

E. Business Meetings and Work Sessions. Some Counties divide their meetings into business
meetings and work sessions. Business meetings cover items that require Board of
Commissioner actions such as decisions on legislative matters, adopting resolutions and
ordinances, awarding contracts, and approving claims. Work sessions typically include
discussions on an array of items that either do not require a formal BOC decision or are
anticipated to be discussed and considered for a review at a future business meeting. Work
session topics may include: department reports and planning meetings prior to a final
decision. Both business meetings and work sessions are public meetings under Oregon public
meetings laws. Would the Board like to separate their business meetings from work sessions?

ACTION: Options available to the Board of Commissioners include the following: 

1. Direct staff to implement process changes (specify);
2. Other.



3 

ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Consent Calendar Background Information
B. Example Agendas from Polk, Benton, Deschutes, and Hood River Counties
C. Morrow County Board of Commissioners Agenda for January 25, 2017 as written;

without Consent Calendar.
D. Morrow County Board of Commissioner Agenda for January 25, 2017 as it could have

been written with a Consent Calendar.
E. Draft Agenda Item Review Sheet



Is a consent agenda right for your board?

Boards can use a consent agenda to approve non-controversial items to expedite business
and save time during meetings.

Posted on August 23, 2012 by Julie Pioch (http://msue.anr.msu.edu/experts/julie_pioch), Michigan

State University Extension

I am often impressed with the time saved by boards who effectively use a consent agenda

(http://www.boardsource.org/Knowledge.asp?ID=3.70) . Dispensing with meaningless conversation on the

minutes of the last meeting or the latest pile of government forms needing a signature gets the

meeting moving and allows boards to start discussion on issues that matter most to the members

of the board and the public.

Consent agendas (pdf) (also referred to as consent calendars (http://www.boardsource.org

/Knowledge.asp?ID=3.70) ) are used to expedite approval of non-controversial business that comes

before a board. Both government and non-profit boards find the use of a consent agenda a handy

tool to take care of agenda items that need formal board approval but are routine in nature or

have been thoroughly discussed during previous meetings. Items such as meeting minutes,

routine correspondence, changes in policy or other matters can be bundled together and

approved all at once by adopting the consent agenda in one motion. The use of a consent agenda

allows for more effective meetings whereby meeting time is spent on discussing substantive

issues rather than those that members agree should be disposed of quickly and without debate.

The proper use of a consent agenda requires board members to be prepared and have ample

time to review the items that are scheduled to appear on the consent agenda.

A board should adopt special rules (http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Special_rules_of_order)  regarding the use

of a consent agenda. All members should thoroughly understand what items can be placed there

and how they can remove an item from the consent agenda. As the name infers, consent by all

members of a board must be given to approve the list. If one member wishes an item to be

removed from the consent agenda, that item is removed from the consent agenda and placed on

the regular agenda where it would it would have appeared if presented on its own. The consent

agenda is typically placed at the beginning of the agenda (http://www.bing.com

/search?q=Sample+Consent+Agenda&first=11&FORM=PERE) .

At the time on the regular meeting agenda where there is to be action on the consent agenda, the

chair should inquire whether any member would like an item removed. If a member requests an

item removed the chair should repeat that the item is now removed from the consent agenda and

determine where it will be placed on the regular agenda. The request for removal of items should

be repeated until all members are satisfied with the contents of the consent agenda.

The most expeditious way to approve items on the consent agenda is for the chair to ask for

unanimous consent (http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Unanimous_consent) . Once the chair is certain that the

board is satisfied with the contents of the consent agenda, the chair may simply say “Are they any

Is a consent agenda right for your board? | MSU Extension http://msue.anr.msu.edu/news/is_a_consent_agenda_right_for_your_board

1 of 3 1/26/2017 3:29 PM

Attachment A



objections to the adoption of the consent agenda?” All members’ objections should have been

revealed prior to the chair’s statement; however, by asking for objections the chair is offering

members one last chance to remove an item from the list. If no objection is heard the vote is

presumed unanimous and the chair states, “Without objection the consent agenda is adopted.”

The rules that govern the use of the consent agenda vary across boards. For example, I know of

a city council that requires a roll call vote to adopt their consent agenda (pdf). This nuance

covers rules described in their city charter which require a roll call vote for approval of financial

matters. The roll call vote allows the council to adopt routine contracts and other non-controversial

financial matters within the consent agenda. Boards should discuss what issues are appropriate

for the consent agenda prior to adopting its use. They should define a process that all members

are comfortable with and one that will allow them to stay within the law and remain transparent to

the public or members.

For more information on running effective meetings, contact your local Michigan State University

Extension local government and public policy educator (http://expert.msue.msu.edu/index.cfm) .

This article was published by Michigan State University Extension (http://www.msue.msu.edu). For

more information, visit http://www.msue.msu.edu (http://www.msue.msu.edu). To have a digest of

information delivered straight to your email inbox, visit http://www.msue.msu.edu/newsletters

(http://www.msue.msu.edu/newsletters). To contact an expert in your area, visit

http://expert.msue.msu.edu (http://expert.msue.msu.edu), or call 888-MSUE4MI (888-678-3464).

Related Articles 

New County Commissioner Workshop registration now open
(http://msue.anr.msu.edu/news/new_county_commissioner_workshop_registration_now_open)

October 12, 2016 | John Amrhein | MSU Extension and the Michigan Association of Counties

co-sponsor the 2016 New County Commissioner Workshops for newly elected commissioners,

experienced commissioners, elected officials, and staff interested in learning more about county

government.

Ensuring public participation in meetings takes work and organization
(http://msue.anr.msu.edu
/news/ensuring_public_participation_in_meetings_takes_work_and_organization)

September 23, 2016 | Kurt Schndler | Meaningful public participation requires some very basic

communication skills. Remember the key components of planning effective meetings.

Is a consent agenda right for your board? | MSU Extension http://msue.anr.msu.edu/news/is_a_consent_agenda_right_for_your_board

2 of 3 1/26/2017 3:29 PM



Five levels of community partnerships (http://msue.anr.msu.edu
/news/five_levels_of_community_partnerships)

July 18, 2016 | Bonnie Zoia | This framework can help a community or organization assess what

level of collaboration best meets their needs.

Facilitative leaders foster a positive environment (http://msue.anr.msu.edu
/news/facilitative_leaders_foster_a_postive_enviornment)

July 14, 2016 | Ann Chastain | There are inherent limitations to the practice of traditional

autocratic leadership.

Reframe community proposals to reduce conflict (http://msue.anr.msu.edu
/news/reframe_community_proposals_to_reduce_conflict)

July 12, 2016 | Yvonne Bonnie Zoia | Many communities promote conflict by how they present an

issue to the public. Decrease conflict using this simple strategy.

Is a consent agenda right for your board? | MSU Extension http://msue.anr.msu.edu/news/is_a_consent_agenda_right_for_your_board

3 of 3 1/26/2017 3:29 PM



A Board Resource Tool from the Midwest Center for Nonprofit Leadership 

Consent Agenda 
David O. Renz, Ph.D. 

What is a Consent Agenda? 

A consent agenda is a practice by which the mundane and non-controversial board action 
items are organized apart from the rest of the agenda and approved as a group.  This includes 
all of the business items that require formal board approval and yet, because they are not 
controversial, there is no need for board discussion before taking a vote.  Items may be on a 
consent agenda only if all board members agree; if even one member considers a specific item 
to need discussion, it must be removed and placed on the regular agenda for the board 
meeting. 

Why are Consent Agendas Used? 

Consent agendas are used to save board meeting time and to help ensure that board meetings 
focus on substantive topics that are worth discussion.  Through the “bundling” process, the 
entire set of items of business that are not worth board meeting time can be voted on in one 
action versus taking the time to vote on each individual item. 

When Should Consent Agendas Be Used? 

Consent agendas should be used when there are a number of non-controversial business items 
on which the board needs to vote.  Complete information must be provided in advance of the 
meeting to all board members, so that each knows what is being proposed and has the 
opportunity to consider whether the item truly is non-controversial.  The key here is “non-
controversial,” and the definition of non-controversial may vary from organization to 
organization.  Consent agenda items often are matters that a bylaw or some other rule or 
regulation requires to be formally approved by the board, yet there is no value added by 
engaging the board in discussion about the item (e.g., a routine lease renewal for a facility 
already included in the approved agency budget).  Consent agendas are not to be used to hide 
actions that will be controversial -- to do so breaches the trust of the board and undermines the 
value of this practice. 

Where Should Consent Agendas be Placed within the Overall 
Meeting Agenda? 

The consent agenda typically appears very near the beginning of the regular meeting.  This 
allows any item removed from the consent agenda to be placed onto the overall agenda for 
discussion and action later in the meeting.  As with all formal board action, a quorum must be 
present to in order for action on the consent agenda items to be legitimate and binding. 

The Midwest Center for Nonprofit Leadership 
University of Missouri – Kansas City 

1



A Board Resource Tool from the Midwest Center for Nonprofit Leadership 

The Midwest Center for Nonprofit Leadership 
University of Missouri – Kansas City 

2

Who Should Use Consent Agendas? 

Consent agendas are used by both non-profit and for-profit organizations whose boards are 
trying to use members' time efficiently and that have much routine business to approve.  It is 
especially common to see the boards of governmental entities such as libraries and 
educational institutions use consent agendas because of the volume of routine business that 
they are required by law and regulation to approve. 

How Can Consent Agendas be Used Effectively? 

The key to success is to provide all consent agenda information to board members well in 
advance of the meeting.  It is essential that board members have ample time prior to a meeting 
to become familiar with each item on the consent agenda.  That way, if a member or members 
have a concern about any item(s) that they believe need further discussion, then they will ask 
for the item(s) to be removed from the consent agenda and addressed separately.   

At the time in the regular agenda when there is to be action on the consent agenda, the chair 
will first inquire whether there are any items that need to be removed from the consent 
agenda.  If any member wishes an item to be removed, it must be removed and placed on the 
regular agenda.  Immediately following the opportunity to remove any items for separate 
discussion, the consent agenda is moved and approved as a set.  (For example: "I move the 
consent agenda."  Another member: "I second the motion.")   

It may be useful to those who plan the overall meeting agenda and the consent agenda 
(usually the board chair and/or executive director) to have guidelines, developed in 
consultation with the board, to clarify which types of items might be appropriate for the 
consent agenda.

When Should a Consent Agenda Not Be Used? 

The consent agenda practice should not be used unless all members of the board understand 
and agree to its use.  This approach places more responsibility upon members to prepare prior 
to the meeting.  Obviously, if members do not read the information on the consent agenda 
prior to the meeting, they cannot responsibly agree to the inclusion of any particular item on 
the consent agenda.  The worst outcome would be to take action on a matter of significant 
programmatic or legal importance without truly having the board's informed consent. 



POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Page 1 of 3 

POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

DATE & TIME: May 25, 2016, 9:00 a.m. 
LOCATION:  Polk County Courthouse, Dallas, Oregon 

THE LOCATION OF THIS MEETING IS ADA ACCESSIBLE. PLEASE ADVISE THE BOARD (503-623-8173), AT LEAST 24 HOURS IN 

ADVANCE, OF ANY SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS NEEDED TO ATTEND OR PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING. 

PAGE:  AGENDA ITEMS 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTE OF ATTENDANCE

2. ANNOUNCEMENTS

(a) Regular meetings of the Board of Commissioners are held on Tuesday and

Wednesday each week in the Courthouse Conference Room, 850 Main Street,

Dallas, Oregon. Each meeting begins at 9:00 a.m. and is conducted according

to a prepared agenda that lists the principal subjects anticipated to be

considered. Pursuant to ORS 192.640, the Board may consider and take action

on subjects that are not listed on the agenda.

(b) Department Head/staff meetings with the Board of Commissioners are held

on Monday, Thursday, and Friday. The meetings are held in the Board of

Commissioners’ Office Conference Room and are conducted between 9:00

a.m. and 5:00 p.m. The principal subjects anticipated to be considered are

on-going, upcoming, and new matters bearing on County operations.

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, the Board of Commissioners may consider and

take action on subjects not listed within this announcement.

(c) The Polk County Budget Committee will meet Wednesday, May 25, 2016 at

10:00 a.m. in the Courthouse conference room.

3. COMMENTS (for items not on this agenda)

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING OF MAY 18, 2016

CONSENT CALENDAR 

(a) RESOLUTION 16-09

Adopt Resolution 16-09 in the matter of quality and uniformity in a system of
property taxation.

(Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer) 

(b) RESOLUTION 16-10

Adopt Resolution 16-09 in the matter of granting authorization to Matt Hawkins
for temporary contract approval authority.

(Morgan Smith, County Counsel) 

(c) HEALTH SERVICES – CONTRACT 16-65

Approve Contract 16-65 with David Flynn for after hour crisis services.
(Jim Morris, Business Services Supervisor) 

(d) PERSONNEL – CONTRACT 16-67

Approve Contract 16-67, Employment Agreement with Noelle Carroll
(Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer) 

Attachment B



POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Page 2 of 3 

(e) PERSONNEL – CONTRACT 16-68

Approve Contract 16-68, Employment Agreement with Todd Whitaker.
(Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer) 

(f) PERSONNEL – CONTRACT 16-69

Approve Contract 16-69, Employment Agreement with Marty Silbernagel.
(Greg Hansen, Administrative Officer) 

(g) NEW & REVISED JOB SPECIFICATIONS & SALARY RANGES

Approve new job specification and salary range for the position of Behavioral
Health Office Lead and the updated job specification and salary range for
Behavioral Health Support Services Supervisor.

(Matt Hawkins, Administrative Services Director) 

THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WILL MEET IN EXECUTIVE SESSION 
PURSUANT TO ORS 192.660. 

ADJOURNMENT 



POLK COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Page 3 of 3 

POLK COUNTY PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
GUIDELINE FOR CITIZENS 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Regular meetings of the Polk County Board of Commissioners convene at 9:00 a.m. each 
Wednesday morning. Any person wishing to bring a matter before the Board at one of these 
meetings may do so by mailing or delivering written notice, concisely describing the nature of the 
item, to the Board of Commissioners, Polk County Courthouse, Dallas, Oregon 97338, by noon on 
the preceding Thursday. Unless otherwise announced, meetings are held in the Main Conference 
Room of the Courthouse.  

APPEARANCE OF INTERESTED PARTIES 

The Board sets aside time at each regular meeting for comment by the public on subjects not 
appearing on the Agenda. Individuals may come forward and make any statement they wish, but 
not exceed three (3) minutes in length, except as is required to give concise answers to questions 
from Board members. If the subject will require a lengthier presentation, or merits inclusion as an 
item on the agenda of a future meeting, the Board shall schedule accordingly.  

PUBLIC HEARING FORMAT 
Land Use 

1. Chairperson opens hearing.
(a) Reading of hearing request or appeal statement.
(b) Call for abstentions (ex parte contact or conflict of interest).

2. County staff presents background, summary and its recommendation (20-minute limit).
3. Applicant (Appellant) presents his/her case (15-minute limit).
4. Public testimony. Note that all testimony and evidence must be directed toward the

applicable factual and legal criteria as identified in the record and/or during this hearing. Do
not repeat previous testimony. Simply note for the record that you are in agreement with that
earlier testimony. Your time to present testimony is limited. FAILURE TO RAISE AN ISSUE
IN THIS HEARING, IN PERSON OR BY LETTER, OR FAILURE TO PROVIDE
ADEQUATE SPECIFICITY TO AFFORD THE BOARD AN OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND
TO THE ISSUE MAY PRECLUDE LATER APPEAL TO LUBA ON THAT ISSUE.

(a) Individuals in favor of the application or appeal.
(b) Individuals against the application or appeal. At the discretion of the Chairman, an

attorney, consultant, or other designated representative of two or more individuals
may be allowed the combined time for each represented individual who does not
speak, not to exceed 20 minutes. The Chairman may require proof of designation.

5. Rebuttal by Applicant (Appellant - 10-minute limit).
6. Questions from Board (discussion limited to individuals questioned by the Board).

(a) Staff.
(b) Applicant (Appellant).
(c) Individuals testifying.

7. Chairman closes hearing and announces closing of Record.
8. Chairman announces date for deliberation and decision.
9. The Board’s decision is deemed the final decision of Polk County. It may be appealed to

LUBA within 21 days of its issuance in written form. The address and phone number of
LUBA may be obtained from the Polk County Community Development Department and will
also appear on the Notice of Decision which will be mailed to all persons who testify, submit
comments, or print their name and address on the hearing attendance sheet in the back of
the hearing room.





Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting Agenda           Wednesday, June 8, 2016 

Page 1 of 6 

Deschutes County Board of Commissioners 

1300 NW Wall St., Bend, OR 97703-1960 

(541) 388-6570 - Fax (541) 385-3202 - www.deschutes.org

BUSINESS MEETING AGENDA 

DESCHUTES COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

10:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 8, 2016 

_____________________________ 

Commissioners' Hearing Room - Administration Building - 1300 NW Wall St., Bend 

__________________________ 

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects 

anticipated to be considered or discussed at the meeting.  This notice does not limit 

the ability of the Board to address additional subjects. Meetings are subject to 

cancellation without notice.  This meeting is open to the public and interested 

citizens are invited to attend.  Business Meetings are usually recorded on video 

and audio, and can be viewed by the public live or at a later date; and written 

minutes are taken for the record. 
__________________________ 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CITIZEN INPUT

This is the time provided for individuals wishing to address the Board, at the

Board's discretion, regarding issues that are not already on the agenda.  Please

complete a sign-up card (provided), and give the card to the Recording

Secretary.  Use the microphone and clearly state your name when the Board

Chair calls on you to speak.  PLEASE NOTE: Citizen input regarding matters

that are or have been the subject of a public hearing not being conducted as a

part of this meeting will NOT be included in the official record of that hearing.

If you offer or display to the Board any written documents, photographs or

other printed matter as part of your testimony during a public hearing, please

be advised that staff is required to retain those documents as part of the

permanent record of that hearing.

http://www.deschutes.org/


Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting Agenda           Wednesday, June 8, 2016 

Page 2 of 6 

CONSENT AGENDA 

4. Board Signature of Document No. 2016-347, a Fund Exchange Agreement

regarding ODOT and County Responsibilities regarding the Exchange of

Surface Transportation Program (STP) Funds

5. Board Signature of Documents No. 2016-342, 2016-343 and 2016-344, Deeds

and Documents relating to a Fire Fuels Treatment Agreement

6. Board Signature of Order No. 2016-026, Approving and Confirming the Sale

of Certain Real Property Acquired by Deschutes County

7. Board Signature of Document No. 2016- 240, Amending a Janitorial Services

Agreement for the Sheriff’s Office

8. Board Signature of Document No. 2016-346, Approving a Gate Permit for SW

53
rd

 Street

9. Chair Signature of Document No. 2016-356, an Acknowledgment and Release

of Interest in a Warranty Bond for Weston Investment Co.

10. Chair Signature of Document No. 2016-254, Amending a Lease Agreement

with the State Building Codes Division

11. Board Signature of Minutes:

 Work Sessions:   May 16, 23 and 25, 2016

 Business Meetings: May 16, 23 and 25, 2016

 Budget Meetings: May 31 (overview, COVA, EDCO, grant funding) and

June 1 (elected officials’ compensation)

ACTION ITEMS 

12. THE READING of a Proclamation, Declaring June 15, 2016 “Elder Abuse

Awareness Day” in Deschutes County - State Agency Representatives

13. CONSIDERATION of Second Reading, by Title Only, and Adoption of

Ordinance No. 2016-009, Ratifying Creation of the Oregon Association of

County Engineers & Surveyors – Chris Doty, Road Department

Suggested Actions:  Move second reading by title only; conduct second

reading; move adoption.



Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting Agenda           Wednesday, June 8, 2016 

Page 3 of 6 

CONVENE AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 9-1-1 COUNTY 

SERVICE DISTRICT 

14. CONSIDERATION of Approval of Weekly Accounts Payable Vouchers for

the 9-1-1 County Service District (two weeks)

CONVENE AS THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE EXTENSION/4-H 

COUNTY SERVICE DISTRICT 

15. CONSIDERATION of Approval of Weekly Accounts Payable Vouchers for

the Extension/4-H County Service District (two weeks)

RECONVENE AS THE DESCHUTES COUNTY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS 

16. CONSIDERATION of Approval of Weekly Accounts Payable Vouchers for

Deschutes County (two weeks)

17. OTHER ITEMS

These can be any items not included on the agenda that the Commissioners

wish to discuss as part of the meeting, pursuant to ORS 192.640.
______________________________________  

At any time during the meeting, an executive session could be called to address 

issues relating to ORS 192.660(2)(e), real property negotiations; ORS 

192.660(2)(h), litigation; ORS 192.660(2)(d), labor negotiations; ORS 

192.660(2)(b), personnel issues; or other executive session categories. 

Executive sessions are closed to the public; however, with few exceptions and 

under specific guidelines, are open to the media. 

18. ADJOURN

______________________________________  

To watch this meeting on line, go to: 
http://www.deschutes.org/bcc/page/board-meeting-videos 

Please note that the video will not show up until recording begins. 
You can also view past meetings on video by selecting the date shown on the website calendar. 

_________ ______________________________________ 

http://www.deschutes.org/bcc/page/board-meeting-videos


Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting Agenda           Wednesday, June 8, 2016 

Page 4 of 6 

Deschutes County encourages persons with disabilities to participate in all programs and 
activities.  To request this information in an alternate format please call (541) 617-4747, or 
email ken.harms@deschutes.org. 

_________ ______________________________________ 

FUTURE MEETINGS: 

(Please note: Meeting dates and times are subject to change. All meetings take place in the Board of 

Commissioners’ meeting rooms at 1300 NW Wall St., Bend, unless otherwise indicated. If you have questions 

regarding a meeting, please call 388-6572.) 

Monday, June 6 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Wednesday, June 8 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

June 13 and 14 

Association of Counties’ Spring Conference – Umatilla County 

Monday, June 20 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Wednesday, June 22 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Monday, June 27 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Wednesday, June 29 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 



Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting Agenda           Wednesday, June 8, 2016 

Page 5 of 6 

Monday, July 4 

Most County offices will be closed to observe Independence Day. 

Tuesday, July 5 

3:30 p.m. Regular Meeting of Public Safety Coordinating Council 

Wednesday, July 6 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Wednesday, July 13 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Monday, July 18 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Monday, July 25 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Wednesday, July 27 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Monday, August 1 

10:00 a.m. Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting 

1:30 p.m. Administrative Work Session – could include executive session(s) 

Tuesday, August 2 

3:30 p.m. Regular Meeting of Public Safety Coordinating Council 



Board of Commissioners’ Business Meeting Agenda           Wednesday, June 8, 2016 

Page 6 of 6 

Wednesday, August 3 

Opening Day at the Deschutes County Fair 

_________ ______________________________________ 

Deschutes County encourages persons with disabilities to participate in all programs and 
activities.  To request this information in an alternate format please call (541) 617-4747, or 
email ken.harms@deschutes.org. 

_________ ______________________________________



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS December 19, 2016 
WORK SESSION & REGULAR MEETING  Page 1 of 2 

Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board.  

Any item or issue not on the agenda you have a question, comment or statement about please bring up under Items from the 
General Public.  

SWEARING IN CEREMONY & FAREWELL PARTY 
3:30pm, CBAB, 601 State Street, 1st Floor Conf. Room, Hood River, Oregon 

Oaths of Office Farewell 

Sheriff -  Matt English Justice of the Peace -  Cindy Mitchell 
Justice of the Peace - John Harvey Commissioner -   Maui Meyer 
Commissioner -  Rich McBride 
Commissioner -   Les Perkins 
Commission Chair - Ron Rivers 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS WORK SESSION AGENDA  
4:15pm, CBAB, 601 State Street, 1st Floor Conf. Room, Hood River, Oregon 

4:15pm FY 2015-2016 Audit Report – Pauly Rogers & Co and Sandi Borowy, Budget & Finance Director 
4:30pm NORCOR Tax Measure Discussion – Molly Rogers, Wasco County Youth Serv. Director 
5:00pm Construction Excise Tax-Ad Hoc Comm. Recommendations – Joel Madsen, MCHA and John Roberts, HRC 
5:30pm HRC Interactive Webmap; New Viewer – John Roberts, Comm. Deve. Director 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
5:45pm, CBAB, 601 State Street, 1st Floor Conf. Room, Hood River, Oregon 

EXECUTIVE SESSION per ORS 192.660 
If necessary, Executive Session will be held in accordance with but not limited to: 
ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations, ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property, ORS 192.660 (1)(f) Records exempt from public inspection, 
ORS 192.660 (1) (a) Personnel, ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Counsel 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
6:00pm, CBAB, 601 State Street, 1st Floor Conf. Room, Hood River, Oregon 

I. CONFLICTS OR POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST –

II. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS FROM THE AGENDA –

III. UNSCHEDULED ITEMS FROM THE GENERAL PUBLIC (limit 5 minutes per person per subject)

IV. PUBLIC HEARINGS – 6pm

1. Garbage Rate Increase
RECOMMENDATION:  Conduct the public hearing and consider the request from Hood River Garbage to apply a 0.85%
increase to county garbage rates effective January 1, 2017.

2. Hood River County Zoning Ordinance amendments to Home Occupation article regarding Marijuana Time Place and Manner
and Short Term Rental regulations Second Reading and Possible Ordinance Adoption.
RECOMMENDATION:  Consider a motion to allow the second reading of the proposed Ordinance by title only and then
conduct the public hearing and determine the best action for the County.

3. Apollo Land Holdings LLC appeal on the record
RECOMMENDATION:  Conduct the public hearing and either uphold the Planning Commission decision, remand the
issue back to the Planning Commission with instructions, or overturn the Planning Commission decision.



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS December 19, 2016 
WORK SESSION & REGULAR MEETING  Page 2 of 2 

Other matters may be discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board.  

V. REPORTS

*County Administrator
*Legal Counsel
*Commissioner Joplin
*Commissioner Meyer
*Commissioner Benton
*Commissioner Perkins
*Chair Rivers

VI. CONSENT AGENDA

*Declare miscellaneous computers, printers and other office supplies as surplus and authorize staff to dispose of the property
as allowed in the administrative code.
*Approve tax refunds over $2,000 for the following accounts:  7074, 3202, 8234, 11477, 12852, 14377, 1369, 13190, 13477,
14389, 19670, 7765, and 6628.
*Award the Hart timber sale #17-5 to the highest bidder to High Cascade, Inc.
*Authorize the Forestry department to submit a grant application to Oregon Parks & Recreation Department for operations
and maintenance of the County’s off-highway vehicle trail system.
*Approve the closure of the Westside Salvage-2016 timber sale #16-10 and return appropriate bond(s).
*Approve the closure of the Guyline timber sale #16-2 and return appropriate bond(s).
*Approve the closure of the Gum Tree timber sale #16-5 and return appropriate bond(s).
*Authorize the OSU Extension to construct a greenhouse on the premises they lease from the County subject to planning
approval and issuance of proper building permits.
*Approve out of state travel for Commissioner Joplin to attend the NACo Legislative Conference in Washington DC
February 25- March 1, 2017.

VII. ITEMS FROM THE WORK SESSION
i. Accept the Audit Reports for FY 15/16 as presented

ii. Construction Excise Tax

iii. NORCOR Tax Measure

VIII. CURRENT BUSINESS

Administration 

1. 2017 Fee Schedule Adoption
RECOMMENDATION:  Approve and sign a Resolution adopting the 2017 Hood River County Fee Schedule

IX. ADJOURNMENT –

CALENDAR OF UPCOMING PUBLIC MEETINGS/EVENTS (note all dates and time subject to change with or without notice as required) 

Nov 21 4:00 & 6:00pm Board of Commissioners work session & business meeting, CBAB, 601 State Street, Conf Room 1st Floor (3rd Mon. ea. Mo, time 
subject to change) 

Nov 23 3:00pm Department Head Meeting – CBAB, 601 State Street, 1st Floor Conf Room (subject to change) 
Nov 24-25 THANKSGIVING HOLIDAY – COUNTY OFFICES CLOSED 
Dec 5 1:00pm Tri-County Mental Health Board, Mid Col. Center for Living-TD (1st Mon. ea. mo.-generally) 
Dec 7 2:00pm HRC Water Planning Group, 601 State St, 1st floor conf. room (1st Wed. ea.mo. – generally) 
Dec 14 5:30pm County Planning Commission Meeting, CBAB, 601 State St Conf Rm. 1st Fl, (2nd & 4th Wed. ea. mo generally) 
Dec 19 4:00 & 6:00pm Board of Commissioners work session & business meeting, CBAB, 601 State Street, Conf Room 1st Floor (3rd Mon. ea. Mo, time 

subject to change) 
Dec 20 7:00pm Library District Board meeting, Library, 502 State St., Conf. Room (3rd Tues ea. mo. - subject to change) 
Dec 21 3:00pm Department Head Meeting – CBAB, 601 State Street, 1st Floor Conf Room (subject to change) 
Dec 25-26 CHRISTMAS HOLIDAY –COUNTY OFFICES CLOSED 
Dec 27 2:00pm Safety Committee Meeting, Courthouse, 309 State Street, 1st Floor (4th Tues. ea. mo.)  
Dec 28 5:30pm County Planning Commission Meeting, CBAB, 601 State St Conf Rm. 1st Floor (2nd & 4th Wed. ea. mo generally) 
Jan 1-2 NEW YEARS HOLIDAY – COUNTY OFFICES CLOSED 



Morrow Board of Commissioners Agenda   Page 1 of 1 

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 at 9:00 AM 
(As written without Consent Calendar) 

1. Call to Order - 9:00 AM
2. Pledge of Allegiance - I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America,

and to the republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all.

3. City and Citizen Comments – This is the time provided for individuals wishing to
address the Board regarding issues that are not already on the agenda.

4. Open Agenda – This is the time for the Board to introduce subjects that are not already
on the agenda.

5. Request for Funds from the Hardman Community Center (Claudia Huston Smythe,
Secretary, Harman Community Center)

6. Update on Wrap-Around Services Position and School Resource Officer Position
Dirk Dirksen, Superintendent, Morrow County School District; Sheree Smith, Public
Health Director; Sheriff Ken Matlack)

7. Business Items
a. OR-2017-2 – Order Designating Commissioner Position 3 for the Morrow County

Board of Commissioners
b. Resolution R-2017-1 – Designating the Chair and Vice-Chair rotation schedule

for the Board of Commissioners
c. Use of county vehicles by Commissioners policy (Jerry Sorte, Administrative

Officer)
d. Purchase Pre-Authorization – Use of State grant funds to purchase vehicle for

Morrow County District Attorney Office, Victim Assistance (Justin Nelson,
District Attorney)

e. Recommendation of appointment of Morrow County representative on the Blue
Mountain Early Learning Hub (Sheree Smith, Public Health Director)

8. Department Reports
a. Sheriff’s Office (Sheriff Ken Matlack)

9. County Counsel Report (Justin Nelson, County Counsel)
10. Administrative Officer Report (Jerry Sorte, Administrative Officer)
11. Claims
12. Minutes
13. Correspondence
14. Commissioner Reports
15. 1:15 p.m. Work Session – Road System Update and Planning (Burke O’Brien, Public

Works Director; Matt Scrivner, Assistant Road Master)
16. Adjournment

Attachment C



Morrow Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 1 of 2 

MORROW COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, January 25, 2017 at 9:00 AM 

(With Consent Calendar and Notes) 

1. Call to Order - 9:00 AM
2. Pledge of Allegiance - I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America,

and to the republic for which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and
justice for all.

3. City and Citizen Comments – This is the time provided for individuals wishing to
address the Board regarding issues that are not already on the agenda.

4. Open Agenda – This is the time for the Board to introduce subjects that are not already
on the agenda.

5. Request for Funds from the Hardman Community Center (Claudia Huston Smythe,
Secretary, Harman Community Center)

6. Update on Wrap-Around Services Position and School Resource Officer Position
Dirk Dirksen, Superintendent, Morrow County School District; Sheree Smith, Public
Health Director; Sheriff Ken Matlack)

7. Consent Calendar. Note: The Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion. A
Commissioner could “pull” any or all items from the Consent Calendar for further
discussion, remand to staff, or other consideration.

a. Minutes (Why? Minutes are typically routine)
b. Claims (Why? Claims are typically routine)
c. Purchase Pre-Authorization – Use of State grant funds to purchase vehicle for

Morrow County District Attorney Office, Victim Assistance (Justin Nelson,
District Attorney) (Why? Purchase Pre-Authorizations are documented and
typically routine)

d. OR-2017-2 – Order Designating Commissioner Position 3 for the Morrow County
Board of Commissioners. (Why? The substance of what was directed to be
included in this order had been discussed at the January 11, 2017 meeting. A
memorandum was provided in the Commissioner’s packet prior to the meeting for
their review)

e. Resolution R-2017-1 – Designating the Chair and Vice-Chair rotation schedule
for the Board of Commissioners (Why? This resolution was discussed at the
January 11, 2017 meeting. It was tabled and directed to be considered once
Order 2017-2 was placed in front of the Board.)

8. Business Items
a. Use of county vehicles by Commissioners policy (Jerry Sorte, Administrative

Officer)
b. Appointment of Morrow County representative on the Blue Mountain Early

Learning Hub (Sheree Smith, Public Health Director)
9. Department Reports

a. Sheriff’s Office (Sheriff Ken Matlack)
10. County Counsel Report (Justin Nelson, County Counsel)
11. Administrative Officer Report (Jerry Sorte, Administrative Officer)
12. Correspondence
13. Commissioner Reports

Attachment D



Morrow Board of Commissioners Agenda Page 2 of 2 

14. 1:15 p.m. Work Session – Road System Update and Planning (Burke O’Brien, Public
Works Director; Matt Scrivner, Assistant Road Master)

15. Adjournment



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners 

(Page 1 of 2) 

Note: All entities must sign documents before they are presented to the Board of Commissioners. 
Original documents are preferred. Agenda requests must be received by the Board’s office by 4:00 PM 
on the Thursday prior to the Board of Commissioners Wednesday meeting. This form needs to be 
completed and submitted to the Board of Commissioners Office by noon on the Monday preceding the 
Board’s Wednesday meeting.  

Item # 

This document must be completed for each agenda item submitted for consideration by the Board of 
Commissioners. 

Staff Contact: ____________________________________ Phone Number (Ext): _______________________ 
Department: ____________________________________  Requested Agenda Date: ____________________ 
Person Attending BOC Meeting (REQUIRED): ___________________________________________________ 
Short Title of Agenda Item:  ___________________________________________________________________ 

This Item Involves: (Check all that apply for this meeting.) 
 Order or Resolution Appointments 
 Ordinance/Public Hearing: Update on Project/Committee 
 1st Reading  2nd Reading Discussion Only 
 Public Comment Anticipated: Discussion & Action 

    Estimated Time     Estimated Time 
 Document Recording Required Department Report 
 Contract/Agreement    Other __________________________ 

For Contracts and Agreements Only 
Contractor/Entity:__________________________________________________________________________ 
Contractor/Entity Address:  __________________________________________________________________ 
Effective Dates – From: _______________________ Through: ________________________________ 
Total Contract Amount: _______________________ Budget Line: _____________________________ 
Does the contract amount exceed $5,000?          ☐  Yes ☐  No

If Yes, Attach Purchase Pre-Authorization Request if Applicable 

Reviewed By: (Signature and Date Required). 
Department Head Required for all BOC meetings 

DATE 

Admin. Officer/BOC Office Required for all BOC meetings 
DATE 

County Counsel Required for all legal documents 
DATE 

Finance Office Required for all contracts; Other 
DATE items as appropriate. 

Human Resources If appropriate 
DATE 

Attachment E



AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 
Morrow County Board of Commissioners  

(Page 2 of 2) 

Rev: 1/30/17 

1. TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM:
2. ISSUES, BACKGROUND, AND DISCUSSION:

3. OPTIONS:
1)

4. FISCAL IMPACT:

5. STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

6. SUGGESTED ACTION(S) / MOTION(S):

• Attach additional background documentation as needed.

Routing: Original or copies of signed contract or document should be sent to the following: 
☒ Clerk (Original contract for recording) ☒ Finance Department (Copy for file)
☒ Board of Commissioners (Copy for file) ☒ Department – For distribution
☐ Other  ______________________________________________________________________



 
 
Administrative Officer Report – January 30, 2017   1 
 

 
      
              Administrative Officer                                                                                                          
P.O. Box 788 • Heppner OR 97836    Jerry Sorte, Administrative Officer 
(541) 676-2529      gsorte@co.morrow.or.us  

           
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Board of Commissioners 
   
FROM: Jerry Sorte, Administrative Officer 
 
DATE: January 30, 2017 
 
RE:  Administrative Officer Report  
 
 
Please find the following description of the projects with which I am currently engaged or plan to 
start in the relatively near future. It will be important for us to discuss project priorities for the 
upcoming year in the relatively near future.  
 
Current Projects: 
 

• Website update. Our new website went live on January 27, 2017 at 
www.co.morrow.or.us. This domain (web address) is different than what we had used in 
the past: www.morrowcountyoregon.gov. Our previous web provider has at least 
temporarily lost access to that domain. If possible in the future, I will direct that domain 
to our new website. Our new website is relatively easy to update, and will allow the 
County to have greater transparency to the public. I am especially excited to have a 
calendar that is easy to update and distribute meeting agendas, minutes, and packets.   

• North Morrow County facility planning. Representatives from Ferguson Engineering plan 
to attend our February 8 Board of Commissioners meeting in Irrigon. They will report on 
their preliminary findings as to the square foot requirements for a central facility in north 
Morrow County, as well as their estimates for building costs. This is intended to still be 
relatively high-level planning discussion that should help the Board provide direction to 
staff as to how and if we should proceed with this project. 

• Rodeo Committee organizational structure. Staff continues to work with the Rodeo 
Committee to structure its relationship with the County. At this time, the Rodeo 
Committee has expressed a desire to establish an agreement(s) with the County as a 
contracted entity.  

• Fiscal Year 2017-2018 budget preparation and long-range planning. A budget discussion 
is scheduled for the February 1, 2017 Board of Commissioners meeting. We are close to 
being ready to kick off the budget preparation process for FY 17/18, and staff will discuss 
the next steps with the Board. One recommendation will be to hold a work session of the 



 
 
Administrative Officer Report – January 30, 2017   2 
 

Budget Committee in mid-February. An emphasis this year is being placed on making 
our budgeting process more accessible to the Budget Committee and the public. We are 
also preparing to create an enhanced budget document that more clearly articulates our 
plans for the upcoming fiscal year. 

• Performance Evaluations. I am happy to report that all employees that I oversee, and their 
staffs, have received a written performance evaluation. We are now on a cycle to provide 
at least annual, written evaluations. 

• County fee schedule evaluation. The County Court tasked all Department Heads to 
evaluate their respective department’s fees in comparison to Umatilla and Grant 
Counties. This was discussed at the last Department Head meeting and a deadline for 
collection of this information was set for February 28, 2017. 

 
 
Upcoming Projects:  

 
• Ordinance regarding road right-of-way permits. This item was last discussed at the 

County Court’s September 7, 2016 meeting. At the time, I presented draft language to 
authorize the Public Works Director and his or her designee to approve permits for 
construction in the right-of-way. The Court expressed a desire to incorporate an appeal 
process. I plan to bring updated draft language to the Board for consideration in the 
future. 

• County smoking policy draft. At the September 28, 2016 County Court meeting the 
County Court directed staff to draft a policy to make the campus smoke-free outside of 
designated smoking areas. A draft of that policy will be brought before the Board of 
Commissioners when directed. 

• Sister County discussion with Benton County. I plan to reach out to Benton County and 
discuss next steps in the near future.  

 
Upcoming Meetings and Activities of Note in Addition to Board of Commissioners 
Meetings:  

• February 15: Local Budget Law Training Session (Port of Morrow) 
• Date and Time TBD: Work Session of the Budget Committee (Tentative) 

 
 











1 
 

 
              Administrative Officer                                                                                                          
P.O. Box 788 • Heppner OR 97836    Jerry Sorte, Administrative Officer 

(541) 676-2529      gsorte@co.morrow.or.us 

            
 
 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Board of Commissioners 

FROM: Jerry Sorte, Administrative Officer 

DATE: February 1, 2017 

RE:  FY 2017/2018 Budget Process Overview 
  Agenda Item for February 1, 2017 
 

ISSUE: Appointment of Budget Officer and overview of the upcoming budget process. 

DISCUSSION: 

Designation of the Budget Officer 

The Budget Officer supervises the preparation of the budget and presents a recommended budget 
to the Budget Committee. In the past, the Finance Director has acted as the Budget Officer. The 
County has since hired an Administrative Officer that supervises all appointed department heads 
and acts as a liaison with the elected officials. My recommendation is that the Board designate 
the Administrative Officer as the Budget Officer. The Administrative Officer is appointed by and 
directly accountable to the Board of Commissioners, and will be tasked with recommending a 
budget that is consistent with the Board’s policy directions. Counties in Oregon commonly 
appoint their administrative officer as the Budget Officer. Designation of Budget Officer is listed 
under ORS 294.331: 

ORS 294.331 Budget officer. The governing body of each municipal corporation shall, 
unless otherwise provided by county or city charter, designate one person to serve as 
budget officer. The budget officer, or the person or department designated by charter and 
acting as budget officer, shall prepare or supervise the preparation of the budget 
document. The budget officer shall act under the direction of the executive officer of the 
municipal corporation, or where no executive officer exists, under the direction of the 
governing body. [1963 c.576 §5] 

The preparation of the Budget that is recommended to the Budget Committee will be a close 
collaboration of the Administrative Officer, Finance Director, Department Heads, and Elected 
Officials. 

Budget Process Overview 

At the meeting on February 1, Kate Knop, Finance Director and I will provide a general 
overview of the planned upcoming budget process and highlight anticipated changes from last 



2 
 

year. My objective is to take steps to make our budgeting process and budget document itself 
more understandable to all parties involved, including the public, and to enhance opportunities 
for citizen involvement. I would like to discuss scheduling a work session of the Budget 
Committee for mid-February in order to discuss our revenue forecast for the upcoming budget 
cycle as well as to have a high-level budget kick-off discussion.  

During the upcoming budget cycle, we will be asking departments to outline their department’s 
goals and objectives for the upcoming year. We will also structure requests so that budget 
requests above their current level of funding will be outlined in a discreet “decision package.” 
Examples of what may be included in a decision package include the addition of a staff person 
(FTE) or the acquisition of software for a particular purpose. The budget that is recommended to 
the Budget Committee will include some, but likely not all, decision packages. However, all 
department requests will be provided to the Budget Committee. That will allow the Budget 
Committee to add or subtract packages to the Budget that is approved by the Committee.   

ACTION: With respect to appointing a Budget Officer under ORS 294.331; options available to 
the Board of Commissioners include the following: 

1. Move to appoint the Administrative Officer as the Budget Officer, 
2. Other. 

 

 










	1 Agenda Packet 2-1-17
	1 Agenda
	5 Lower Willow Creek Project
	6a Judicial Svcs IGA
	6b i. Support Letter - Weed Control Prgm
	6b Public Health Grant Opportunity
	6c NEACT Info
	6e Board Structure, Admin. Matters
	Memo
	Attachment A - Consent Agenda
	Attachment B - Agendas from other counties
	Attachment C - 1-25-17 Agenda as written
	Attachment D - 1-25-17 Agenda with Consent Calendar
	Attachment E - Agenda Sheet

	8 Admin Officer Report
	10 Minutes

	Agenda Packet  2-1-17 2.0
	6d Compensation Comm Memo
	6f Budget Overview
	10 Minutes




